GREAT TIPS FOR PARENTS



School offers opportunities your child needs to succeed in life.

Make sure your child is in school all day, every day.

- Make it clear that school is important to you by showing interest in your child's school work and activities.
- Know school policies on absences and making up work.
- Know and support the school's rules and tell your children you expect them to follow the rules.
- Keep a calendar that shows school breaks and if you plan a family vacation, plan it during these times.
- Make sure your child arrives on time. Being late 10 minutes a day totals 30 hours of lost learning for the school year.
- **Schedule appointments** after school hours, whenever possible.
- Call the school when your child is absent.
 When possible, let the school know in advance that your child will be out.

Sometimes serious family or medical issues can impact attendance. It is important to talk with school staff and work together to overcome things that may hurt attendance.

Additional information is available at the Michigan Department of Education website: www.mich.gov/mde

Attendance Matters!

Students who have good attendance generally achieve higher grades, enjoy school more and are most employable after leaving high school.



Questions? Concerns?

Contact Brad Carey, Attendance Officer 989-224-6831 ext. 2391 mcarey@ccresa.org



1013 S. US 27, Ste A St. Johns, MI 48879 Phone 989-224-6831 Fax 989-224-9574





What Parents Need to Know about Truancy & Attendance

FACT!

Education is important for your child's success in life. Regular attendance ensures that your child gets all the benefits school can offer. When children are missing school, they're missing out on those benefits.

- Children do best in school when they are in class every day. The U.S. Department of Education reports that for every missed day of school, it takes a student two days to catch up.
- In addition to academics, children learn valuable lessons about personal responsibility and commitment.
- Children keep up with their peers and have strong bonds with the school and community.
- Annually, students who graduate from high school will earn more than those who don't complete high school.

IT'S THE LAW!

All children of certain ages
MUST attend school. You could
face serious consequences if your
child is excessively absent!

Michigan law makes it compulsory for all children of certain ages to attend school. When children are excessively absent, the law holds parents/guardians accountable.

If your child is truant (missing scheduled school time without an accepted excused absence), you and/or your child could end up in court with serious consequences.

Notify School of ANY Absence

Make sure you know your school's policies about absences and what paperwork your school accepts for:

- Illness
- Medical Appointments
- Observance of Religious Holidays
- Family Emergencies

Also know what absences your school **WILL NOT** excuse. Some activities generally not accepted for an excused absence include:

- Babysitting
- Missing the Bus
- Cold Weather
- Need for Sleep or Rest
- Employment
- Car Broke Down

If your school contacts you about attendance issues, it is important that you get in touch with school officials immediately. Delaying response to any letter, phone call, or email will limit your ability to settle these issues without further legal implications.

You should also know that if you end up in court, all attendance issues—including tardies—may be considered in the decision of the court.

For cases that end up in court, families pay a high price in terms of time, cost and emotional impact.



YOU are Responsible!

As a parent/guardian *you* are responsible for your child's regular attendance at school. School staff will work with you to keep you notified of any problems with your child's attendance. You can work with the school to get to the bottom of attendance issues.

However, when a student has too many attendance issues, schools will contact the truancy coordinator from the Muskegon Area Intermediate School District. Families are encouraged to work with the community service providers recommended to improve attendance. Failure to improve attendance could result in a referal to Muskegon County Court.

If you have done everything you possibly can to encourage attendance but the child is not responding and is intentionally truant from school (skipping), charges can be brought against the student and be handled by the juvenile court. The student could be placed on probation or end up in the Juvenile Justice Center.